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Payne, Susan

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 05, 2008 12:50 PM
To: Cora Supan

Subject: RE: Change of Name

Your email is being forwarded to the appropriate section for further assistance.

P99000045921

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough Q014003253
internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfactlon Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey.

From: Cora Supan [mailto:cora@mixtherapy.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 5:35 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Name

Hello,

I am the President of MTX of Southwest of Florida Inc. and 1 got divorced and change my name from Cora Reynolds to
Cora Supan. How do [ facilitate the change in your system?

8/ Cora M. Supan
1-800-918-7700 ext. 14
THERRPY SERvices |-866-356-0365 fax
www.mtxtherapy.com
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